Minutes of the MEETING of STANTON ON THE WOLDS Parish Council held on Tuesday November 11, 2015, at 7.30pm, at the Parish Church, Browns Lane, Stanton on the Wolds

Couns. Mike Sheriston (Chairman)

Jim Goodman Hilary Whitby

Alex McKee (A) Teri Browett (A)

Richard Whitby Martin Danielson

In attendance: The clerk Mike Elliott and Rushcliffe Borough Council members Couns. Andy Edyvean and Rob Inglis and Notts County Council member John Cottee.

- 1] APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE Couns. Alex McKee, Teri Browett
- 2) DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST There were none
- 3] MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON SEPTEMBER 9, 2015 were accepted as circulated and signed by the chairman.
- 4] CLERK'S REPORT FROM PREVIOUS MEETING Nothing to report

5] CORRESPONDENCE

Notts County Council A606 Melton Road speed limit. The County Council advised the parish that it was not proposed to extend the length of the A606 road at Stanton to be covered by a speed restriction order but it was proposed to introduce a 50mph order on part of the road from Tollerton to Stanton not currently covered by any restriction.

Coun. Cottee reported that the County Council had approved the provision of one flashing speed sign and after discussion members agreed it should be sited on the road at the Southern end of the parish. The parish council would wait to see its effect before giving any consideration to the possibility of a second sign being provided for the northern side of the village, Currently Notts County Council say they can only supply one sign. If the parish wished to have a second they would have to meet the cost of £8600 for it. The meeting was also told by Coun. Cottee that money was being found for provision of a gateway system on the road at the southern end of the village.

Rushcliffe Borough Council advised of changes to planning arrangements. The clerk said he would be registering to the new scheme as soon as some initial problems at the Borough had been ironed out.

6] PLANNING MATTERS

Rushcliffe Borough Council planning applications

15/02223/ful. Konrad Chada, The Granary, Browns Lane. Single storey side extension. No objection 15/01671/ful. AFD of Nottingham, demolish petrol filling station and erect 3 detached houses. No objection. 15/02275/ful. Mr Mrs Denton, 40 Stanton Lane, replacement house with detached garage. No objection 15/02142/ful. Mr Y Kolyakin,, 60 Stanton Lane, first floor side extension to roof. No comment

Rushcliffe Borough Council planning decisions

There are none

71 VILLAGE AMENITIES:

The meeting was told it was planned to re-open the petrol station alongside the A606 road within the next week or so. The question of the siting of a seat by the parish council on a similar area to where one originally stood will be investigated once the garage does re-open.

8] FINANCIAL MATTERS

CHEQUES FOR PAYMENT were approved as per the circulated list.

The council agreed that Couns. Sheriston and Richard Whitby be added to the names of the signatories.

9] WEBSITE

Coun. Richard Whitby agreed to be the collecting point for information for the site and would forward all items intended for displaying to the clerk to check.

10] NEWSLETTER

Coun. Hilary Whitby reported on the progress made in respect of the council newsletter and provided prices for printing of it. Members agreed to allocate a budget figure of £250 per year for meeting the costs concerned. It was expected two of the four issues would be of four pages and the other two of two pages. They would be printed in colour.

Coun. Mrs Whitby was thanked by the chairman for her efforts in respect of the newsletter.

11] ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS -- The council agreed to progress the appointment of working parties for the agreed three subjects of footpaths and environment, the Website and events. The clerk was to produce a report to highlight the suggested activities each working party would tackle.

12] FOOTPATHS

There was nothing to report.

- 13] AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING. It was agreed the item concerning the working parties be discussed as well as the question of speeding traffic.
- 14] PUBLIC SESSION Nothing was raised.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.55pm.